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NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Commonwealth Edison Company Docket Nos. 50-454; 50-455
Byron Station, Units 1 and 2 License Nos. NPF-37; NPF-66

During an NRC inspection conducted from November 7 through December 27, 1995,
four (4) violations of NRC requirements were identified. In accordance with
the " General Statement of Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions",
NUREG-1600, the violations are listed below:

1. 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix B, Criterion V, requires, in part, that
activities affecting quality shall be prescribed by documented
procedures of a type appropriate to the circumstances and shall be
accomplished in accordance with these procedures.

Technical Specification 6.8.1 requires, in part, that written procedures
shall be established, implemented, and maintained covering activities
referenced in Appendix A of Regulatory Guide 1.33, Revision 2, February
1978.

a. Byron Administrative Procedure, BAP 350-1, " Operating Logs and
Records," Revision 11, section C.l.a.2, requires that logs and log
sheets are considered operating shift records; and, section
C.l.b.2, requires, in part, that all shift records must be
legible, accurate, complete, and understandable.

Byron Operating Procedure, B0P DG-llT2, " Diesel Generator
Operating Log," Revision 6, requires, in part, that the governor
oil level be 1/4 inch from the mark on the governor oil sight
glass.

Contrary to the above, from May 31 through December 7, 1995, the
diesel operators were not accurately recording the governor oil
level for the 1A emergency diesel generator. The governor oil
level was being recorded as "OK" or " SAT" on the operating log
when it was actually out-of-sight high.

b. Procedure BAP 1250-2A6, "IRP PIF Threshold," revision 1,
requires that a Problem Identification Form (PIF) be
initiated to document human performance, organizational, or
programmatic problems, or potential problems especially if
degraded plant or personnel safety could result and there is
the potential to identify corrective actions that would
prevent problems in overall station, department, program or
personnel performance.

(1) Contrary to the above, a PIF was not initiated for a
calculation error identified by the NRC in Calculation
BYR95-086 dated October 31, 1995, concerning the refueling I

water storage tank (RWST) switchover setpoint. The
licensee's calculation preparer was aware of the calculation
error, but had failed to initiate a PIF and document the
error, as of December 4,1995. I
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(2) Contrary to the above, a PIF was not initiated on
December 5, 1995, by the system engineer to remove rust
noted by the inspectors on terminals 8 and 11 of battery
1AE01B-B during system walkdowns. The PIF was written on
December 18, 1995, after the engineer was again questioned
by the NRC inspectors.

Byron Chemistry Procedures BCP 300-2, " General Sampling| c.
| Procedure," Revision 6, BCP 300-23, " Reactor Coolant or
| Pressurizer Liquid Grab Sample," Revision 10, and BCP 100-39,
'

" Determination of Analytes using a Chemet Test Kit," Revision 1,
| implemented the requirements for chemistry sampling and analysis
! procedures contained in Appendix A of Regulatory Guide 1.33.

These procedures contained the requirements for rinsing sample
containers, utilizing proper Chemet test kits, and performing

.I radiological surveys.
!

Contrary to the above:
)

(1) On November 14, 1995, a chemistry technician did not rinse
sampling containers as required by BCP 300-2, revision 6.

(2) On November 17, 1995, a chemistry technician did not utilize
a proper Chemet kit for the expected analyte range as
required by BCP 100-39, revision 1.

(3) On N.ovember 17, 1995, a chemistry technician did not perform
a radiological survey of the liquid sample panel as required
by BCP 300-23, revision 10.

| This is a Severity Level IV Violation (Supplement I).
1 (50-454/455-950ll-01(DRS))
| 2. 10 CFR Part 50 Appendix R, Section III, paragraph G.1, states, in part,

that " Fire protection features shall be provided for structures,
systems, and components important to safe shutdown. These features

'

shall be capable of limiting fire damage so that one train of systems
necessary to achieve and maintain hot shutdown conditions from either
the control room or emergency control station (s) is free of fire
damage."

| Contrary to the above, on October 13, 1995, one train of the Unit 1
Engineered Safeguards Features Switchgear Ventilation Fan and one train
of the Diesel Generator Fuel Oil Transfer Pump, necessary to achieve and
maintain hot shutdown conditions, would not be maintained free of fire
damage for a fire in Fire Zone 11.4-0.

| This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement I).
(50-454/455-95011-03(DRP))
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3. 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix B, Criterion III, " Design Control," requires,
in part, that measures shall be established to assure that applicable
regulatory requirements and the design basis, as defined in paragraph
50.2 and as specified in the license application, for those structures,
systems, and components to which this appendix applies are correctly
translated into specifications, drawings, procedures, and instructions.
Also, design control measures shall provide for verifying or checking ,

the adequacy of design, such as by the performance of design reviews. I

Procedure NEP-12-02, " Preparation, Review, and Approval of 1

Calculations," Revision 1, Section 5.1.3, requires, in part, that
detailed design reviews shall consist of a review of the calculation for '|

assumptions, appropriateness of analytical methods and judgement, )numerical accuracy, completeness, compliance with design criteria,
codes, standards, licensing commitments for the adequacy of the design,
and reasonableness of output data.

Contrary to the above:

a. On March 10, 1995, calculation NED-P-BYR-077, " Minimum Thickness
of a Solid Blank to be Installed Between Flanges of the 2FE-SD033
Orifice," Revision 0, did not receive an adequate design review.
The review conducted on this calculation failed to identify an
incorrect assumption for the system design temperature and the
omission of the mechanical allowances factor in the determination
of the minimum blank thickness without a technical basis.

b. On October 31, 1995, calculation BYR95-086 did not verify the
adequacy of design for a modification in that the calculation did
not adequately determine the maximum differential pressure across
the containment sump isolation valves. The calculation failed to
account for flow induced line losses due to the operation of
Emergency Core Cooling System pumps which would result in a higher
maximum differential pressure across the containment sump
isolation valves than that calculated.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement I).
(50-454/455-950ll-05(DRS))

4. Technical Specification 6.11 requires, in part, that procedures for
personnel radiation protection shall be prepared consistent with the
requirements of 10 CFR Part 20 and shall be approved, maintained and
adhered to for all operations involving personnel radiation exposure.

Byron Training Procedure BTP 300-5, " Nuclear General Employee Training,"
(NGET), Revision 8, Section C.S.a, requires, in part, that the initial
NGET was required for persons not having current NGET. Section C.S.c
requires, in part, that challenge NGET was for persons having current
NGET.
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COMED Corporate Procedure, "NGET Administration and Course Management
Information," Revision 6, section 5.a, requires, in part, that under
" urgent circumstances" personnel may be exempted from NGET and be
allowed escorted access if the Health Physics Supervisor (HPS) ;

authorizes it. Furthermore, it requires that an NGET card should not be
|issued when using this option. ;

Contrary to the above, a contractor, without authorization of the HPS
and without a current NGET card, was given a challenge exam on August
30, 1994. The contractor passed the exam and was issued a NGET card.

1

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement I).
(50-454/455-95011-07(DRP)) i

!
Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Commonwealth Edison Company, Byron !
Nuclear Generating Station, is hereby required to submit a written statement l
or explanation to the U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, ATTN: Document |

Control Desk, Washington, D. C. 20555 with a copy to the Regional !
Administrator, Region III, and a copy to the NRC Resident Inspector at the '

facility that is the subject of this Notice, within 30 days of the date of the
letter transmitting the Notice of Violation (Notice). This reply should be
clearly marked as a " Reply to a Notice of Violation" and should include for
each violation: (1) the reason for the violation, or, if contested, the basis
for disputing the violation, (2) the corrective steps that have been taken and |

,

the results achieved, (3) the corrective steps that will be taken to avoid i

further violations, and (4) the date when full compliance will be achieved. l
Your response may reference or include previous docketed correspondence, if
the correspondence adequately addresses the required response. If an adequate
reply is not received within the time specified in the Notice, an order or a
Demand for Information may be issued as to why the license should not be
modified, suspended, or revoked, or why such other action as may be proper ;

should not be taken. Where good cause is shown, consideration will be given
to extending the response time.

Because your response will be placed in the NRC Public Document Room (PDR), to
the extent possible, it should not include any personal privacy, proprietary,
or safeguards information so that it can be placed in the PDR without
reduction. However, if you find it necessary to include such information, you
should indicate the specific information that you desire not to be placed in
the PDR, and provide the legal basis to support your request for withholding
the information from the public.

Dated at Lisle, Illinois
this 29th day of January 1996


